
January 6,199s 

Commander 
Atlantic Division 
Naval Facilities Engineering Command 
15 10 Gilbert Street (Building N-26) 
Norfolk, Virginia 235 1 l-2699 

Baker Environmental, Inc. 
Airport Office Park, Building 3 
420 Rouser Road 
Coraopolis, Pennsylvania 15108 

(412) 269-6000 
FAX (412) 269-2002 

Attn: Ms. Katherine H. Landman 
Navy Technical Representative 
Code 18232 

Re: Contract 62470-D-48 14 
Navy CLEAN, District III 
Contract Task Order (CTO) 0352 
Long-Term Monitoring Work Plans 
Operable Unit No. 2 (Sites 6 and 82) 
Operable Unit No. 5 (Site 2) 
Marine Corps Base Camp Lejeune, North Carolina 

Dear Ms. Landman: 

I am pleased to submit on behalf of Baker Environmental, Inc. (Baker) two copies of the Long-Term Monitoring 
Work Plans for Operable Units (OUs) No. 2 and No. 5 at Marine Corps Base (MCB) Camp Lejeune, North 
Carolina. Two copies have been forwarded to Mr. Neal Paul at MCB, Camp Lejeune. Copies have also been 
distributed to Ms. Gena Townsend (USEPA Region IV) and Mr. David J. Lown (NC DENR). 

The work plan for OU No. 5 is a complete replacement version, based upon several modifications to the 
monitoring program. The updated work plan includes information regarding each of the implemented 
modifications; additional details regarding the modifications have been presented in previous monitoring reports. 
The work plan for OU No. 2 provides an initial framework of monitoring activities to be completed quarterly. 
Based upon previous investigation findings, monitoring data, and decision documents, sampling locations have 
been selected within or immediately adjacent to portions of the study area with known contamination. 

In addition to the work plans, a new standard operating procedure (SOP) has also been provided for 
incorporation. The SOP for electronic data deliverables concerns sample naming conventions and standards. 

Please contact me at (412) 269-205 1 or Mr. Matthew Bartman (Activity Coordinator) at (412) 269-2053 with 
any questions or concerns you may have regarding the work plans or monitoring program. 

Sincerely, 

Project Manager 

TFT/lq 

Ms. Lee Ann Rapp, P.E., Code 183 12 (letter only) 
Ms. Beth Collier, Code 02115 (letter only) 
Mr. Neal Paul, MCB, Camp Lejeune (two copies) 

A Total Quality Corporation 


